Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board
on November 28, 2017 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that
may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: November 21, 2017

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Michael Polemis
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Robert Sherwood
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
Dayvid Fingar Jim Mackerer Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan Ed Nabozny

1. Governance & Nominating Committee
a. Board Member Candidates*
b. 2017 Confidential Board Evaluation*
¢. By-Law Changes
d. Workforce and Education Committee Status Change*
Chairman’s Report
Minutes, October 31, 2017*
Treasurer’s Report*
President and CEO Report
a. CEDC/County Contract
Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
c. Loan Committee
1. Portfolio Review*
2. Hudson Development Corporation*
3. ACW Millwork*
d. Workforce Development and Education Committee
7. Public Comments

nA LN

o

Attachments:

Draft October 31, 2017 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Loan Status Report

Hudson Development Corporation
ACW Millwork

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, October 31, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on October 31,
2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:37 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status | Arrived
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present Aurived 8:46am, Departed 10:11am
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present Departed 10:16am
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present Departed 10:13am
Tom Rossi 41 Cross Street Hospitality, LLC Present

Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones gave the Board a status report on the County Broadband Committee, noting no action is
anticipated until after the first of the year, as New York State has delayed the announcement of the

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



DRAFT

Phase 3 Funding awards. He noted that affordable housing throughout the county would be a focus of
the Board of Supervisor’s Economic Development Committee in 2018. The County Economic
Development Committee had requested CEDC do project facilitation work on the project. He noted
the Economic Development Committee had approved CEDC funding for 2018 and it would be
included in the 2018 County budget. Mr. Jones announced CEDC would be hosting an Arts, Culture
& Tourism Forum on December 8™ from 8:00am to 10:00am at the Hudson Opera House.

Mr. Jones gave an overview of the Downtown Revitalization Initiative to the Board, noting the Local
Planning Committee had held their first meeting on October 19" led by co-chairs Matt Nelson and
Tiffany Martin Hamilton. He informed the Board both he and Colin Stair had been appointed to serve
on the Committee. The first public meeting held October 26™ had been a well-attended workshop
session. Mr. Jones informed the Board a new website would be created providing information on the
DRI process. He stated NYS has been adamant about adhering to the five-month timeframe for the
planning process resulting in approved projects that reflect the wants of the community.

M. Stair expressed concern that the majority of the attendees misunderstood the use of DRI funds. He
felt a great number of the public meeting attendees believed the DRI would provide funding for
affordable housing. He felt it was vital that the issue be addressed quickly in a clear manner in light
of the short timeframe. Mr. Jones felt the misunderstanding originated from the fact the DRI could
trigger affordable housing resources provided by NYS. Mr. Jones stated pairing affordable housing
and the DRI should get the area the attention from New York State required for funding.

Minutes:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the minutes from August 29 and
October 11, 2017 as presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the balance sheet showed assets were up 2%, with equity up approximately 2.8%
compared to the previous year. He noted the profit and loss statement shows income over budget by
$4,000, while expenses are below budget by $11,000. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Suttmeier to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the County had charged CEDC with several new responsibilities. The County had
asked CEDC administer their PACE (Property-Assessed Clean Energy) loan fund. He stated the Board
of Supervisors would bring this to their November meeting for consideration. They anticipate 2 to 3
loans per year. In addition, CEDC will assist the Committee with administrative support.
Additionally, Mr. Tucker will be contact the County Planning Department to offer assistance in
connection with preparing for the upcoming 2020 US Census.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC is currently working with Hawthorne Valley, The Sylvia Center, Berkshire
Taconic Foundationand the school districts on a Farm to Table grant application due on November 3.
CEDC will be the grant applicant. The grant will request funding for a program coordinator to design
the program. Also, CEDC was awarded $12,500 by the Hudson River Greenway for a feasibility study
extending a trail from Oakdale in the City of Hudson to Philmont where it will join the Empire Trail.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC participated in the CREDC Progress report and the CFA presentation. He
noted he would be meeting with the consultant hired to update the CEDC website. He stated he
anticipated the updated website to be live by the end of November. He noted he had numerous
meetings with possible hotel developers, along with several companies interesd in developing both
high end guest destination resorts, as well as distilleries. He had also arranged a meeting between a




) 4 5

v
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Commerce Park business and the Columbia County Fire Coordinator in order to discuss the potential
issues with the proposed fire training facility at the Commerce Park. Mr. Tucker stated he continued
to work with The Wick and Architectural Cast Stone. He noted Hudson Valley Creamery’s parent
corporation had approved their proposed expansion project.

City of Hudson IDA Contract:

Mr. Tucker stated the City of Hudson Industrial Development Agency at their last meeting had
approved an extension of the contract with CEDC extending to the end of 2018. He stated the contract
was for $10,000 base with an additional 10% of the HIDA project fees. He stated he anticipated
projects due to the DRI activity. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the
HIDA/CEDC contract as presented. Carried.

Committee Reports:
Mr. Jones noted the Executive, Governance and Nominating, and Workforce and Education

Committees had not met in the past month.

Audit and Finance Committee:
Mr. Jones noted the Committee met and recommended the 2018 Budget to the full board. The

Committee had approved taking an administrative fee from the loan income and using in either the
reserve accounts or the loan fund, with an eye toward making the loan funds self-sustaining. He noted
in past years, a portion of loan income had been used for operations.

Mr. Tucker presented the 2018 Budget to the board. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Stair to approve the budget subject to staff making one correction to office expenses. Carried.

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Review:

He noted that Nancyscans and Paul Calcagno continued to remain 2 months past due and the Hudson
River Laundress was one month behind in payments. He noted the SBA audit went well. Mr. Polemis
asked if the Federal budget would have any impact on the SBA. Mr. Tucker stated that at this point it
was difficult to tell. Mpr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Polemis to approve the portfolio
review as presented. Carried.

Hudson Development Corporation:

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was for $95,000 to be used for the purchase and associated closing
costs of the CSX property in front of the former Kaz buildings. The purchase would allow access to
the former Kaz properties from Front Street. Ms. Lane noted the assessment totaled $85,000 the
proposed interest rate was 5%. The term proposed was 24 month interest only payments with a balloon
payment. If the property remained unsold by the end of the term, the loan would be amortized over 5
years at 5% interest. Collateral would be first mortgages on the former Kaz property and the CSX

property.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT

Mr. Tucker stated collateral was sufficient to cover the loans. Mr. Lapenn asked if the building had
any environmental issues. Mr. Howard informed the board if HDC defaulted on the loan, CEDC could
sue on the note without liability for the environmental issues. Mr. Fingar asked if an environmental
review could be done prior to closing. Mr. Tucker stated Kaz contained asbestos, but he had no
information on the CSX property. Mr. Stair asked Ms. Lane to provide the list of HDC owned
properties with the board. He expressed his preference for a more thorough review of the property and
the request.

The Board requested Mr. Tucker contact the appropriate persons for the following questions:
Specific reason the City of Hudson won’t finance the purchase
Determination of the environmental issues on both parcels of property
Specific security including additional owned property and cash flow

Mr. Tucker stated he would provide a memo to the board regarding the questions. Mr. Fingar made a
motion, seconded by My. Stair to table the loan until the November meeting. Carried.

The Wick (41 Cross Street Hospitality, LLC.):

Ms. Lane stated the request was for $75,000 to be used to cover the cost of demolition and abatement
of a 19,000 square foot portion of the former Kaz building. The interest rate proposed was 5%. The
term was interest only payments for 18 months followed by 7 years of fully amortized payments.
Collateral consists of the personal guaranty of all owners with at least 20% ownership.

Mr. Tucker noted a portion of the former Kaz building once removed would clean up the entryway into
the hotel. He noted that 41 Cross Street has a contract with an environmental construction company
to demolish the 19,000 square foot portion of the building impacting the hotel. He noted there would
be no reimbursement for the expended funds. Mr. Tucker stated Pioneer Bank had agreed to offer a
waiver on the loan to allow the demolition to proceed.

Mr. Stair suggested a better solution would be to remove the entire building. Mr. Tucker stated that
could require an additional year and would put the flag hotel at risk. Mr. Rossi, representing 41 Cross
Street Hospitality LLC, stated the construction work around the hotel was ongoing and felt the impact
of the demolition would be minimized. He noted Montgomery Street had already been impacted by
the activity. Mr. Rossi stated it was a business decision to request the loan allowing for payment out
of future hotel cash flow.

Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the loan as recommended by the
Loan Committee. Carried, with Mr. Fingar recusing himself due to the hotel being a client of his
employer and Mr. Stair in opposition.

Mr. Jones noted he anticipated bringing two Board member candidates to the next board meeting for
approval by the members.

Other Business:
Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Lee seconded by Mr. Stair. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m.

Respectfully submiited by Lisa Drahushuk




2:26 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

11/03117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017
Qct 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,177,767.21
Total Checking/Savings 2,177,767.21
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 32,416.67
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -42,291.54
Other loans receivable 19,142.15
Prepald expense 323.40
SBA Loans Receivable 380,421.56
Total Other Current Assets 390,012.23
Total Current Assets 2,567,779.44
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 13,343.51
Total Fixed Assets 13,343.51
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Dabt Loans -119,630.67
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 37,182,98
Grants Recelvable - 303,281.56
Loans Recelvable 610,647.96
Total Other Assets 831,381.83
TOTAL ASSETS 3,412,604.78
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 10,686.26
Total Accounts Payable 10,686.26
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 22,208.20
Deferred Revenue 76,666.67
Land Deposit 3,300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 102,174.87
Total Current Liabilities 112,861.13
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 559,203.04
Long term Deferrd Revenue 98,281.66
Total Long Term Liabilities 657,484.60
Total Liabilities 770,345,73
Equity
Invested in Capltal Assets 12,833.62
Net assets Restricted 308,855.30

Page 1




2:25 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

1410317 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017
Oct 31, 17
Unrestricted Net Position 2,269,214.98
... NetIncome 51,155.25
" Total Equlty 2,642,159.06
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,412,604,78

Page 2




2:26 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

11103117 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of October 31, 2017
Oct 31,17 Oct 31,18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,177,767.21  1,997,863.83 179,903.38 9.0%
Total Checking/Savings 2,177,767.21  1,997,863.83 179,903.38 9.0%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 32,416.67 42,907.89 -10,491.22 -24.5%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -42,291.54 -58,024.97 15,733.43 27.1%
Other loans recelvable 19,142.15 34,726.43 -15,5684.28 -44.9%
Prepaid expense 323.40 0.00 323.40 100.0%
SBA Loans Recelvable 380,421.55 428,550.03 -48,128.48 -11.2%
Total Other Current Assets 390,012.23 448,169.38 -58,147.15 -13.0%
Total Current Assets 2,567,779.44  2,446,023.21 121,756.23 6.0%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitallzed Assets 13,343.51 7.015.52 6,327.99 90.2%
Total Fixed Assets 13,343.51 7,015.52 6,327.99 90.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -119,630.67  -135,671.57 16,040.80 11.8%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
Grants Recelvable 303,281.56 365,472.77 -52191.21 -14.7%
Loans Receivable 610,547.96 638,124.42 -27,676.46 -4.3%
Total Other Assets 831,381.83 903,425.62 -72,043.79 -8.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,412,504.78  3,356,464.36 56,040.43 1.7%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 10,686.26 0.00 10,686.26 100.0%
Total Accounts Payable 10,686.26 0.00 10,686.26 100.0%
Other Current Liabilitles
Accounts payable ., other 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 22,208.20 5,325.00 16,883.20 317.1%
Deferred Revenue 76,666.67 72,833.34 3,833.33 5.3%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 8,689.50 -5,389.60 -62.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 102,174.87 89,097.84 13,077.03 14.7%
Total Current Liabilitles 112,8681.13 89,097.84 23,763.29 26.7%
Long Term Liabilities
Due to Columbla Cty Land Sale 0.00 45,500.00 -45,500.00 ~100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 559,203.04 489,910.09 69,292.956 14.1%
Long term Defercd Revenue 98,281.56 150,472.77 -52,191.21 -34.7%
Total Long Term Llabilities 657,484.60 685,882.86 -28,398.26 -4.1%
Total Llabilities 770,345.73 774,980.70 -4,634.97 -0.6%

Page 1




2:26 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

11103117 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of October 31, 2017
Oct 31,17 Oct 31, 16 $ Change % Change
Equity
Investad in Caplital Assets 12,933.52 773.357.13  -760,423.61 -98.3%
Net assets Restricted 308,855.30 1,042,906.94 -734,050.64 -70.4%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,269,214.98 683,506.66 1,585,618.32 232.0%
Net Income 51,155.25 81,623.92 -30,468.67 -37.3%
Total Equity 2,642,159.05 2,581,483.65 80,675.40 2.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,412,504.78  3,356,464.35 56,040.43 1.7%

Page 2




1114 PM

1110317
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through October 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administrative Revenue
Columbla County

Goat Genelcs Grant
Grant income

Loan Income
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income

SBA Micraloan T/A

Total Income

Expense

Conferences and Tralning
Consulting -TSI
Consulting Fees

Diract Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facllity

Fringe Benefits
insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expenses

New Inltiatives
Office Expense

Other expense and activitles

Other Expenses
Payroll
Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

-30,468.67

Jan-0Oct17 Jan-Oct16  $§ Change % Change
40,000.00 66,168.80 -16,168.80 -28.8%
383,333.33 364,166.66 19,166.67 5.3%
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.0%
29,381.84 34,445.00 -5,063.16 -14.7%
52,288.91 64,960.69 -12,671.78 -19.5%
49,206.00 43,675.00 5,531.00 12.7%
17,934.09 11,764.32 6,169.77 52.4%
69,388.20 55,406.53 13,981.67 25.2%
661,632.37 630,587.00 30,945.37 4.9%
1,735.00 2,966.82 -1,231.82 -41.5%
100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.0%
17,069.64 102,583.23 -85,513.59 -83.4%
7,374.83 8,960.38 -1,685.556 -17.7%
23,024.85 22,687.67 336.88 1.6%
23,926,14 21,750.98 2,175.18 10.0%
38,020.07 16,683.00 21,337.07 127.9%
3,346.31 4,365.93 -1,019.62 -23.4%
0.00 26,275.00 -26,275.00 -100.0%
-957.98 362.59 -1,310.67 3711.7%
15,987.24 12,789.23 3,198.01 25.0%
53,7569.98 0.00 §3,759.98 100.0%
35,978.43 37,613.85 -1,635.42 -4.4%
3,857.98 22.00 3,835.98 17,436.3%
11,250.00 15,1256.09 -3,875.09 -25.8%
235,587.75 224,040.83 11,546.92 5.2%
28,368.65 37,038.57 -8,670.92 -23.4%
12,048.53 15,706.93 -3,658.40 -23.3%
610,377.12 648,963.08 61,414.04 11.2%
51,155.28 81,623.92 -30,468.67 -37.3%
51,156.26 81,623.92 -37.3%

Page 1




Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through October 2017

1:22PM

1110317
Accrual Basis

Jan -0ct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 40,000.00 49,166.87 -9,166.67 81.4%
Columbia County 383,333.33 383,333.34 -0.01 100.0%
Goat Genelcs Grant 20,000.00
Grant Income 29,381.84 34,445.00 -5,063.16 85.3%
Loan Income 652,288.91 51,305.71 983.20 101.9%
Membership/Sponsorship 49,206.00 62,500.00 -13,294.00 78.7%
Other Income 17,934.09 28,300.79 -10,366.70 63.4%
SBA Microloan T/A 69,388.20 66,666.66 2,721.54 104.1%
4101 + CEQ Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 661,532.37 675,718.17 ~14,185.80 97.9%
Expense
Conferences and Tralning 1,7356.00 4,166.66 -2,431.66 41.6%
Consuiting -TSI 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consuiting Fees 17,069.64 20,833.34 -3,763.70 81.9%
Direct Program Expenses 7,374.83 14,245.60 -6,870.77 51.8%
Employer Payroll Taxes 23,024.55 20,728.11 2,296.44 111.1%
Facility 23,926.14 23,926.14 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 38,020.07 39,274.86 -1,254.79 96.8%
Insurance 3,346.31 5,416.66 -2,070.35 61.8%
Inter-Fund Expenses 0.00
Interest Expense -957.98 1,497.20 -2,456.18 -64.0%
MicroBiz Expenses 15,987.24 16,284.30 -297.06 98.2%
New Initiatives 53,759.98 20,833.40 32,926.58 268.0%
Office Expense
§060-01 - Comp.JEquip & Leasing & Maint. 13,023.34 12,500.00 523.34 104.2%
5060-02 » Telephone & Fax 3,212.35 3,750.00 -537.65 85.7%
5060-03 ' Internet 1,351.85 1,541.68 -189.83 87.7%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 3,831.16 4,166.64 -335.48 91.9%
5060-05  Dues & Subscriptlons 5,638.40 5,416.63 221.17 104.1%
5060-06 - Postage 367.24 1,250,00 -882.76 20.4%
5060-07 * Misc. Office Expanses 4,741.59 4,166.62 574.97 113.8%
§080-08 - Wab Site 3,812.50 6,666.60 -2,854.10 57.2%
Total Office Expense 35,978.43 39,458.17 -3479.74 91.2%
Other expense and activitles 3,857.98
Other Expenses 11,250.00 14,273.20 -3,023.20 78.8%
Payrofl 235,587.75 257,913.67 -22,325.92 91.3%
Professional Fees 28,368.65 34,333.32 -5,964.67 82.6%
Public Relatlons/Marketing 12,048.53 16,000.00 -2,951.47 80.3%
Totat Expense 610,377.12 628,184.63 -17,807.51 97.2%
Net Ordinary Income 51,156.25 47,533.54 3,621.71 107.6%
Net Income 61,156.25 47,533.54 3,621.71 107.6%

Page 1



Z 30 | abed

8Z'55L'18 #8°'1.05'61 08°LL0'LE LT ¥56'02 09'81£'02- swodu] Areulpio 39N
ZLVLIE0L9 00'226'C 000 00°0L2'LL Z1°581'965 asuadxd jejoL
£5°8¥0°C) 000 000 000 £5°8¥0'Z) Bugarpep;suoyeray 21gnd
69'89€'8Z 000 000 000 §9'89€'82 S99 [BUOISSaj0ld
G1'185°GET 000 000 000 G/ 185'6ET lloifed
00°05Z'LL 00°0 0070 00705214 000 sesuadxd 18410
86°/98'C 86°/58'C 000 000 000 sapiARoe pue ssuadxa 13410
£7'8.6'GE 00ze 000 000 £'956°6E asuadx3g 290
86'65L°€S 000 00°0 000 86'6G2'€S SaAlRIHU| MON
¥ZL86'SL 00°0 000 000 ¥Z°186'G) sasuadx3 zIgoIdIN
867.56" 86°156" 000 000 00°0 asuadxz Isalau|
000 000 000 000 00°0 sasuadxg pung-a3uj
le'ope'e 000 000 00°0 Leore'e @ouRINSUY|
20020'8E 000 000 00°0 10°0Z0°'8E sjyauag abuud
¥1°926'€2 000 000 00°0 ¥1'9Z6'€ Ripoey
S5¥Z0'ET 000 000 000 §5'¥20'€2 soxe] [joJhed Jafoidwg
£8'vLe'L 00°0 000 0002 £8¥5¢'L sesuadxg wedbold 39a1d
$9°690'21 000 000 00°0 $9°690°L1 saay Buninsuoy
00°000'00L 000 000 000 00°000°'00L 1s1- Buginsuo)
00°GEL'} 000 000 000 00'SEL'L Bulutel| pue ssouaIvuUOD
asusdxgy
1£'285'199 o€z’ 08°210'LE Leveeee Z5'998'G4S a0y jejoL
0Z'88€'69 000 00’0 000 0Z'88£'69 Vii. ueojodIly vES
80've6LL ozozlh') 99'/€5 ¥ZL88C 66'8€6'EL awodu| 190
00'S0Z'6¥ 00°0 000 000 00'902'6¥ dysiosuodgydiysiaquiaiy
16'98Z'2S y9'e0eLe 0€'860°L 16'988'6T 000 |woou} ueo
$9°18£'6C 000 ¥8°18€'62 00°0 000 awooy] JueID
00000'02 00°0 000 000 00°000'02 JUBID) SIBUAD JROD
€EEEL'E8E 000 000 000 ££°¢EE'e8e funog eiqunjoy
00°000'0Y 00°0 000 000 00°000'0% SNU3ASY SARRISIUNLPY
IWwoIu|
asuadxgeuwoduy AeupiO
——— —————
VL0l vas v 1eoL pund 990D € |eIoL pung uecy g Bugeisdg | ej01
2102 1290390 ybBnouyy Aienuep
sse|D >Q SSO0T R 11joid siseg [entooy

Z1/g0/1)

diog yuswidojoaa s1wiouosy elquinjod W ZE51



T oz efed

SZ'SSL'LS
RSN —

aviolL

¥8'L05'6L 08°210°LE LZ'56°0Z 09°'gLe'0Z- SWOodY] JON

veas v iejolL pungj 94ao ¢ &0l pung ueo g Bunetadg 1 1egoL

h__.cN 18qo3o0 ybnoiy) Auenuep

sse|) Aq sso1 R Jjold siseq [enooy
dio9 Juswdojaas JlwIou093 BIqUIN|0D ﬁ_mmﬁ



00'919°LEE 00 LI8TL foozists | | | 3AIDSIY JOMOY 19BN

00°£19°CC 9 Y11 Aquno) ausalo jo jueg

00°66L'59¢ 00°9.8°€0T 00°9/8°€0T | 00'TISH'6E S 4Tl Auno) susaig Jojueg

00°€5£°0Z ¥M wueg Ao)
00'550'1Z € HT1 jueg Asy spungj ueoi vgs
00°€Z6'T9T 00°€Z6'T9T | 00°Z6T°TY Spung ueo vgs
00°1€9'61T pung ueo1 2aad}
san1asay |20 ajgepieay 3dAL diysuoneay yueg SIUND20Y SAIISY

00°E6E'880°T 00°TZP'08E 00" THT'6TP'T _ 00°9ET'LLY 00°000°0ST | 00°000°0ST Spung s|gejieay - yas

00-9gT’LZE | 00°SSETZT 941y AJuno) ausaug jo jueg

00'T98°9TT sqn[  Aunodauaaip o yueg)

auejeg Q0'86Z"LY 747 jueg Asx]

oljojuod ueol 00°22L0F LRIt yueg Ay

vas wBuUn) pung ueo| oRIW Vas
00°ZL6'L0L 00'S06°T6 00'98E'698 | 00'9BE'698 AS sjueg oouyspuly
- o) sueg jooysspuny] (sl jjews) puny ueol 5@3d

saouejeq ueo] 006152, | 00'61S'TL 5] J|ueg Yooy IapuIy

Suipueisino sasuejeg ueol - AS ueg ooyIspury

vds 8230 Suipueisino - AS Jueg yooyraputy

feloL 303D WL 3|qe|ieay [el0L pus| 03 ajqelieay | 3dAL diysuonejoy yueg punj Ueo13a3d

7102 ‘I€ 10- S90uejeg JUNoJdY AIASAY g Oj0}1I0d UBCT SUIPUBISINE JUR.IND ‘UBOT 03 SpUNJ 3|qe|ienY D03 BiquInio)




€1/51/50 00°000'S 41 moleqd

00°000'0Z $ [CWFETIFD 00°000°00} oS KaweasonH
00°000°00Z $ [LL/LL/ILO 00000002 J1 Sispueld
SINVHO

“Jop yauow g , ojjsbuy
$9p YIUOW 9 , UCHESLRNES Oy

00°0LE°SS 8 —.mmonw 1$ 00°TL6'L0LS 0E'6Z0°6LETS

OE/0IcaEE D e R e o R B [ B e Lo it Fao 1o He A L i o SRR ST
ow\m:ﬁ 00929l vi/6LIE)

mum :2

e s ) oA 5 o 51

BLIEZIVO LL/0Z/0L
BLSZIeE S JiieoElal
@: L0}

%@1@%&3&

oo.wom.Nw 9l ‘8ss'

0D SNVOSADNVN

PR i e ————

00'906'C
: ITMISHORITAY-DE A0

0B500%
oo mN_..m

ooo o_.w

£ OTTSTINENIANIVINIS 2
NOSanH 3a1o
FINITWOH SORIVIN
ONI ‘FILVIVA 40 v113av]|
{GNOGSHE HSRISVIN:YANL]|
_Ci ONDRIOMJOOM WIT

omw

ooo

00000L$

SONIZESISIANS NOSAnH
VLM SNIHIV NOSANH
(3505 0174l ek Lt P A5 s e S100ZRES 00:9-7 ZHle00Y | EVILO/E VBEL L ORED: STUANAVFIRITARINOSARH
mﬁo\wo

NN\mo\mo
31va .rzms;<n_ leg ueot Qmo cmo._ ._.ZDO_>_<
JONVHD 15E7 m_DQ 1SYd JAVA | ATHINOW [1STHIINI| J0# ‘NIDHO | NVO1 ORIO NVO1 LN3idIo3d

Z102/1€/0TANNI NYOT

LH0dTH SALVIS NVOT DdID L102/EN L



10°S€6°LTS 00°£6£°880°1$ 0£6Z0716'18 [Ejol Juauing

<

[ €3°9.8° S | [ oo'1zy’ 08€ § €5 8

| 00°000
12/60/60: ﬂ

oz/elict
STIven %ﬁﬁm&ﬁ
mm\m ES mm_.wmvm

_mhsm

_R.oomm

EQN\S 8.82 ooo,ma O¥OIA ] SIML m>Es=mn_

OaN00 IVEVNIEEYd
“ONI .mEOI <n_00<n_

STINOSAn

ooo, ,ma

me

! ooo

LHONO

r4:3 Gz_me;nOOi s_m.a

EHIVAIINID) NVASTE
AYINIM WVHLVHO NOSANH

AEHICA9INOSanH

ALNV3E NaZNO)
NIHODIMNVES IS IO HOVIg)
£ mnoou_ =
o._._ "STIVS Yo m.zz,omm

R P

CSINISAANINDLIISVE)

ueo ] oIl VES

_mt&%

T,

- |/0D:05#GZ

HSL0L

JI0dTd SALVIS NVOTOaID L102/€E/LL



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: October 17,2017

Applicant: ~ Hudson Development Corporation
One North Front Street
Hudson NY 12534

Amount: $95,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicant is seeking capital to purchase property from CSX for $85,000. It then
plans to package the property with the KAZ property it already owns, and find a
developer to purchase or lease the combined parcels. HDC has issued an RFP
seeking bids from interested developers.

Purpose: Purchase real property.

Interest Rate: 5.00%

Term: 24 months of interest-only payments with a $95,000 balloon. If the properties in
question are not sold by the end of the term, the $95,000 will be amortized over 6
years at 5%.

Collateral:  First mortgages on both CSX and KAZ properties.

Jobs: Project is expected to create 120 FT jobs and 70 PT jobs.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




2

oy

Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
8]
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: November 7, 2017
Applicant: ~ ACW Millwork & Cabinetry, LLC
PO Box 29
Chatham, NY 12037
Amount: $50,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Equipment purchases
Inteljest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $706.70
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $426.23
Collateral: ~ Equipment purchased with the loan proceeds; personal guaranty of the
principals
Jobs: Project is expected to create 5 FTE jobs and retain 4 FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




